0S34- 16
Payne, Nancy

From: Wohlgemuth, David

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: LE Only Parking next to Anthony Lane COP House
Attachments: Anthony La LEOnly Parking.jpg

Members of the Traffic Commission,

Due to the recent renovations to the apartments on Anthony Lane, the apartment management company has begun
renting the spaces in their off-street parking lots to their tenants. This in effect has moved many of the residents’
vehicles to on-street parking as they do not wish to pay for parking. This in turn has increased the amount of vehicles
regularly parked around the Anthony Lane COP house, at the corner of Romayne Avenue and Anthony Lane, causing
police officers and probation and parole agents to park one to two blocks away from the house in which they work.

The Police Department is requesting that the south curb on Romayne Avenue, from Anthony Lane to the first driveway
east of Anthony Lane, be posted as Law Enforcement Only parking. This will provide adequate space for law
enforcement and probation and parole to park and conduct business within the Anthony Lane COP house while having
their vehicles easily accessible adjacent to their house.

| have attached an overview graphic of the area being requested.
On behalf of the Racine Police Department, | thank you for your consideration of our request.

Lt. Dave Wohlgemuth

Planning Section / Chief’s Staff Unit
Racine Police Department

730 Center Street

Racine, WI 53403-1186

(262) 635-7722 desk
David Wohlgemuth@CityOfRacine.org

NOTICE: This email and any attachment may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive or for official use
only. Use and further disclosure of the information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations,
and agreements. See, Wi Statute §19.36(2) & (8); 18 U.S.C. §2510-2520; 42 U.S.C. §3782; & CFR Part 23. If you receive
this email in error, please notify the sender; delete the email; and do not use, disclose or store the information it
contains.
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